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TRANSLATING MILITARY SKILLS TO CIVILIAN WORKPLACE /JOB LEADS 
 

Veterans Job Bank    http://www.nationalresourcedirectory.gov 

 

VA for Vets     http://www.vaforvets.va.gov 

Get help from Coach at 1-855-VA4Vets (1-855-824-8387), or by email at VAforVets@VA.gov. 

 

[Affiliated with the U.S. Department of Labor] 

O*Net Resource Center    http://www.onetonline.org/crosswalk/MOC 

[Occupational Information Network database of standardized and occupation-specific descriptors, 

Military Occupational Classification found on Form DD-214] 

 

“My Next Move”    http://www.mynextmove.org/vets/ 

 

Military to Civilian Occupation Translator http://www.careerinfonet.org/moc/ 

 

Military.com    http://www.military.com/skills-translator/mos-translator 

“Monster” nationwide job bank‘s “Veteran Employment Center” 

 

Hiring our Heroes 

Program of the U.S. Chamber of Commerce Foundation  http://www.resumeengine.org 

 

NOTE:  See National Archives for copies of service records   

http://www.archives.gov/veterans/military-service-records/ 

 

 

 

 

 

The VA Greater Los Angeles Healthcare System, a division of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, 

maintains this Web list to enhance veterans’ access to job lead information. This is a service that is 

continually under development. We will make every effort to keep this information current and to correct 

errors brought to our attention. 

Also see following link on payment transfer scams 

http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm 

Also see following link on work-from-home scams 
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm 

http://www.nationalresourcedirectory.gov/
http://www.vaforvets.va.gov/
mailto:VAforVets@VA.gov
http://www.onetonline.org/crosswalk/MOC
http://www.mynextmove.org/vets/
http://www.careerinfonet.org/moc/
http://www.military.com/skills-translator/mos-translator
http://www.resumeengine.org/
http://www.archives.gov/veterans/military-service-records/
http://recruiting.jobcorps.gov/exitDisclaimer.aspx?redirect=http://www.dol.gov/
http://recruiting.jobcorps.gov/exitDisclaimer.aspx?redirect=http://www.dol.gov/
http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm
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GOVERNMENT SITES 

Veterans Job Bank     http://www.nationalresourcedirectory.gov 

 

USAJobs        http://www.usajobs.gov/ 

The Federal government’s official job site:  See links for veterans and individuals with disabilities 

 

United States, Dept. of Veterans Affairs    http://www.va.gov/Jobs 

 

State of Calif., Employment Development Dept.  

West LA /Marina Del Rey Workforce Services,  

Veterans Specialists 310.574-6485; 310.574-6474 

        

California Job Service       http://www.caljobs.ca.gov 

 

CalVet       

California Department of Veterans Affairs 

      http://www.calvet.ca.gov/AboutUs/Jobs/Default.aspx 

 

Los Angeles County Dept. of Human Resources    http://dhr.lacounty.info 

 

City of Los Angeles     http://www.lacity.org/jobseekers/index.htm 

 

Police Jobs with the City of Los Angeles      http://www.joinlapd.org/ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The VA Greater Los Angeles Healthcare System, a division of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, 

maintains this Web list to enhance veterans’ access to job lead information. This is a service that is 

continually under development. We will make every effort to keep this information current and to correct 

errors brought to our attention. 

Also see following link on payment transfer scams 

http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm 

Also see following link on work-from-home scams 
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm 
 

http://www.nationalresourcedirectory.gov/
http://www.usajobs.gov/
http://www.va.gov/Jobs
http://www.caljobs.ca.gov/
http://www.calvet.ca.gov/AboutUs/Jobs/Default.aspx
http://dhr.lacounty.info/
http://www.lacity.org/jobseekers/index.htm
http://www.joinlapd.org/
http://recruiting.jobcorps.gov/exitDisclaimer.aspx?redirect=http://www.dol.gov/
http://recruiting.jobcorps.gov/exitDisclaimer.aspx?redirect=http://www.dol.gov/
http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm
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GOVERNMENT SITES [cont’d.] 
 
City of Beverly Hills   http://agency.governmentjobs.com/beverlyhills/default.cfm 

City of Santa Monica   http://agency.governmentjobs.com/santamonica/default.cfm 

City of Santa Monica Police Department http://santamonicapd.org/Content.aspx?id=1849 

City of Pasadena   http://agency.governmentjobs.com/pasadena/default.cfm 

City of Torrance      http://www.torranceca.gov/523.htm 

City of Glendale   http://agency.governmentjobs.com/glendaleca/default.cfm 

City of Burbank    http://agency.governmentjobs.com/burbankca/default.cfm 

City of West Hollywood     http://www.weho.org/index.aspx?page=298 

City of Culver City    http://www.culvercity.org/Services/employment.aspx 

City of Gardena 

http://www.ci.gardena.ca.us/Departments/AdministrativeServices/employmentopportunities.html 

City of Ventura     http://www.jobaps.com/VEN/sup/images/default.asp 

City of Pico Rivera    http://www.pico-rivera.org/depts/admin/hr/jobs.asp 

City of Hawthorne 

http://cityofhawthorne.com/depts/administrative_services/human_resources/employment/default.asp 

 

City of Redondo Beach   http://www.redondo.org/depts/hr/job_openings_2011.asp 

 

The VA Greater Los Angeles Healthcare System, a division of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, 

maintains this Web list to enhance veterans’ access to job lead information. This is a service that is 

continually under development. We will make every effort to keep this information current and to correct 

errors brought to our attention. 

Also see following link on payment transfer scams 

http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm 

Also see following link on work-from-home scams 
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm 

http://agency.governmentjobs.com/beverlyhills/default.cfm
http://agency.governmentjobs.com/santamonica/default.cfm
http://santamonicapd.org/Content.aspx?id=1849
http://agency.governmentjobs.com/pasadena/default.cfm
http://www.torranceca.gov/523.htm
http://agency.governmentjobs.com/glendaleca/default.cfm
http://agency.governmentjobs.com/burbankca/default.cfm
http://www.weho.org/index.aspx?page=298
http://www.culvercity.org/Services/employment.aspx
http://www.ci.gardena.ca.us/Departments/AdministrativeServices/employmentopportunities.html
http://www.jobaps.com/VEN/sup/images/default.asp
http://www.pico-rivera.org/depts/admin/hr/jobs.asp
http://cityofhawthorne.com/depts/administrative_services/human_resources/employment/default.asp
http://www.redondo.org/depts/hr/job_openings_2011.asp
http://recruiting.jobcorps.gov/exitDisclaimer.aspx?redirect=http://www.dol.gov/
http://recruiting.jobcorps.gov/exitDisclaimer.aspx?redirect=http://www.dol.gov/
http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm
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WOMEN VETERANS 
Women’s Job List    http://www.womensjoblist.com/jobs/in-california 

[This site has very few job listings; rather, it is a collection of different websites and ads.] 

 

Military to Civilian [woman-owned business;    site has a national emphasis]   

Pacific region   http://military-civilian.com/directory/location/pacific/ 

 

VA’s New Hotline 1-855- VA-Women – Dedicated to Serving  Women Veterans 
This office sends information about VA services for women and specific referrals. 
Also see   http://www.womenshealth.va.gov/WOMENSHEALTH/wvcc.asp 

See links to specific programs 
 
Women at Work      http://www.womenatwork.org 
Bilingual (English/Spanish) career and job resource center based in Pasadena, serving Los Angeles 
County.  Computer classes and resume critique charge a nominal fee. 
 
Career One Stop information for Women Veterans 

 http://www.careeronestop.org/ReEmployment/Veterans/women-veterans.aspx 

JVS  http://www.jvsla.org/programs-and-services/career-services-and-training-programs 

Jewish Vocational Service, founded in the 1930s in response to the Great Depression, supports 
veterans’ with career services and training programs, including mentoring for women 
http://www.jvsla.org/programs-and-services/career-services/womentoring 
 

A Guide to Women’s Equal Pay Rights  http://www.dol.gov/equalpay/equalpay-employee.pdf 

Published by the U.S. Department of Labor Women’s Bureau in Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese and 

French, as well as English 

 

The VA Greater Los Angeles Healthcare System, a division of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, 

maintains this Web list to enhance veterans’ access to job lead information. This is a service that is 

continually under development. We will make every effort to keep this information current and to correct 

errors brought to our attention. 

Also see following link on payment transfer scams 

http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm 

Also see following link on work-from-home scams 
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm 

http://www.womensjoblist.com/jobs/in-california
http://military-civilian.com/directory/location/pacific/
http://www.womenshealth.va.gov/WOMENSHEALTH/wvcc.asp
http://www.womenatwork.org/
http://www.careeronestop.org/ReEmployment/Veterans/women-veterans.aspx
http://www.jvsla.org/programs-and-services/career-services-and-training-programs
http://www.jvsla.org/programs-and-services/career-services/womentoring
http://www.dol.gov/equalpay/equalpay-employee.pdf
http://recruiting.jobcorps.gov/exitDisclaimer.aspx?redirect=http://www.dol.gov/
http://recruiting.jobcorps.gov/exitDisclaimer.aspx?redirect=http://www.dol.gov/
http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm
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JOB BANKS 
The following companies are linked to the federal government’s Veterans Job Bank 

Simplyhired.com      http://www.simplyhired.com 

Military.com Veterans’ Careers     http://www.military.com/veteran-jobs 

Indeed        http://www.indeed.com 

Linked in       http://www.linkedIn.com 

 Combines job search engine with ability and to network with like-minded friends and individuals 

 

US Veterans Pipeline     http://www.pvjobs.org/for/participants.asp 

Nonprofit established in 1998 to fulfill a Los Angeles City Council mandate to provide at-risk 

residents with construction job opportunities 

 

Hireheroes USA       http://jobs.hireheroesusa.org/ 

[Nonprofit organization offering services at no cost to veterans] 

 

AbilityLinks    http://www.abilitylinks.org/web/Job-Portal/Job-Seekers.htm 

SEARCH JOBS BY ZIP CODE!  Web –based consortium for people with disabilities 

 

Gettinghired.com, free services for people with disabilities  http://www.gettinghired.com 

 

Dice          http://www.dice.com 

Career site for technology and engineering professionals. 

 

 

 

 

The VA Greater Los Angeles Healthcare System, a division of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, 

maintains this Web list to enhance veterans’ access to job lead information. This is a service that is 

continually under development. We will make every effort to keep this information current and to correct 

errors brought to our attention. 

Also see following link on payment transfer scams 

http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm 

Also see following link on work-from-home scams 
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm 

 

http://www.simplyhired.com/
http://www.military.com/veteran-jobs
http://www.indeed.com/
http://www.linkedin.com/
http://www.pvjobs.org/for/participants.asp
http://jobs.hireheroesusa.org/
http://www.abilitylinks.org/web/Job-Portal/Job-Seekers.htm
http://www.gettinghired.com/
http://www.dice.com/
http://recruiting.jobcorps.gov/exitDisclaimer.aspx?redirect=http://www.dol.gov/
http://recruiting.jobcorps.gov/exitDisclaimer.aspx?redirect=http://www.dol.gov/
http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm
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JOB BANKS [cont’d.] 

 

VetJobs.com [no charge to candidates]    http://vjw2.vetjobs.com/jobQuery.jsp 

Exclusively sponsored by Veterans of Foreign Wars of the United States 

 

America’s Job Bank         http://www.ajb.org/ 

Partnered with Career One Stop, sponsored by the U.S. Department of Labor 

 

The Federal Jobs.com [federal, state and local government jobs]      

        http://thefederaljobs.4jobs.com 

 

Hispanic jobs [Bilingual jobs, free to job seekers]        

      http://www.hispanic-jobs.com/search.php?search=job 

 

U.S. jobs by the National Labor Exchange 

Military link     http://vetcentral.us.jobs/vet_index.asp?stype=moc 

Asks for Military Occupation Code [See Page 2 above], Branch of Service and Rank. 

 

H2H Jobs  Hero to Hired  Supported by Dept. of Defense; for Reserve Component service 
members.  Features local hiring events and virtual job fairs. 
          https://h2h.jobs/ 
 
Veterans Green Jobs   http://veteransgreenjobs.org/state-job-pages/California 

The job list includes a posting date. 

 

 

 

The VA Greater Los Angeles Healthcare System, a division of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, 

maintains this Web list to enhance veterans’ access to job lead information. This is a service that is 

continually under development. We will make every effort to keep this information current and to correct 

errors brought to our attention. 

Also see following link on payment transfer scams 

http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm 

Also see following link on work-from-home scams 
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm 

http://vjw2.vetjobs.com/jobQuery.jsp
http://www.ajb.org/
http://thefederaljobs.4jobs.com/
http://www.hispanic-jobs.com/search.php?search=job
http://vetcentral.us.jobs/vet_index.asp?stype=moc
https://h2h.jobs/
http://veteransgreenjobs.org/state-job-pages/California
http://recruiting.jobcorps.gov/exitDisclaimer.aspx?redirect=http://www.dol.gov/
http://recruiting.jobcorps.gov/exitDisclaimer.aspx?redirect=http://www.dol.gov/
http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm
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JOB BANKS [cont’d] 
 
 

Hire Patriots 

A program of Patriotic Hearts, a nonprofit that provides a variety of free programs for US veterans and 

their families.  The program includes one-day jobs for veterans and their spouses and was featured in 

the April 1, 2013 issue of People magazine.        

         http://www.hirepatriots.com 

 
Clearance Jobs [security clearance]     http://www.clearancejobs.com 
Search for jobs at top of page.  This site has many news articles cluttering the page. 

 

U.S. Jobboard       http://www.usjobboard.com/jobs-in/California/ 

Jobs in the military     http://www.usjobboard.com/jobs/Military/ 

 

Veterans.Jobs by Direct Employer      http://veterans.jobs 

Filter by Military Title/MOC [See Page 2 above.] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The VA Greater Los Angeles Healthcare System, a division of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, 

maintains this Web list to enhance veterans’ access to job lead information. This is a service that is 

continually under development. We will make every effort to keep this information current and to correct 

errors brought to our attention. 

Also, see following link on payment transfer scams 

http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm 

Also see following link on work-from-home scams 
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm 

http://www.hirepatriots.com/
http://www.clearancejobs.com/
http://www.usjobboard.com/jobs-in/California/
http://www.usjobboard.com/jobs/Military/
http://veterans.jobs/
http://recruiting.jobcorps.gov/exitDisclaimer.aspx?redirect=http://www.dol.gov/
http://recruiting.jobcorps.gov/exitDisclaimer.aspx?redirect=http://www.dol.gov/
http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm
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JOB-RELATED RESOURCES 
 
The White House    http://www.whitehouse.gov/joiningforces/resources 

This one site has links to seven other job-seeker program websites developed by the U. S. Department of 

Labor and the U.S. Chamber of Commerce!!! 

       

My Next Move for Veterans     http://www.mynextmove.org/vets/ 

Created for the U.S. Dept. of Labor 

 

Feds Hire Vets, Federal veteran hiring information 

http://www.fedshirevets.gov/job/veterans.aspx 

 

VetNet           www.vetnethq.com 

The site is free. Veterans and their family members, with a simple click on a green button, can get 

connected to other veterans and access a database of more than one million veteran-preferred jobs. 

Veterans can also choose classes and training sessions in three different tracks, depending on where they 

are in their career: Basic Training, Career Connections and Entrepreneur. 

 

Performance Based Interviewing, Department of Veterans Affairs    

http://www.va.gov/pbi 

 

 

 

 

The VA Greater Los Angeles Healthcare System, a division of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, 

maintains this Web list to enhance veterans’ access to job lead information. This is a service that is 

continually under development. We will make every effort to keep this information current and to correct 

errors brought to our attention. 

Also see following link on payment transfer scams 

http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm 

 

Also see following link on work-from-home scams 
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm 
 

http://www.whitehouse.gov/joiningforces/resources
http://www.mynextmove.org/vets/
http://www.fedshirevets.gov/job/veterans.aspx
http://www.vetnethq.com/
http://www.va.gov/pbi
http://recruiting.jobcorps.gov/exitDisclaimer.aspx?redirect=http://www.dol.gov/
http://recruiting.jobcorps.gov/exitDisclaimer.aspx?redirect=http://www.dol.gov/
http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm
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JOB-RELATED RESOURCES [cont’d] 
 

State of Calif., Employment Development Dept. 

Employment and training services for veterans  

     http://www.edd.ca.gov/Jobs_and_Training/Services_for_Veterans.htm 

Veterans Program    http://www.edd.ca.gov/pdf_pub_ctr/de6050.pdf 

 

California Department of Rehabilitation (DOR)   http://www.rehab.cahwnet.gov/ 

Assists Californians with disabilities obtain and retain employment and maximize their ability to live 

independently in their communities. 

 

JVS  http://www.jvsla.org/programs-and-services/career-services-and-training-programs 

Jewish Vocational Service, founded in the 1930s in response to the Great Depression, supports 
veterans’ with career services and training programs, including mentoring for women. 
 

Job Accommodation Network        http://www.askjan.org 

Free, expert and confidential guidance on workplace accommodations and disability employment issues  

 

American Corporate Partners 
Connecting U.S. veterans to business leaders of major U.S. corporations through mentorships and online 
career advice. 

                                        http://www.acp-usa.org 
 

Chrysalis – resume support and interview workshops.   http://www.changelives.org 

Nonprofit dedicated to creating a pathway to self-sufficiency for homeless and low-income individuals. 

 

 

The VA Greater Los Angeles Healthcare System, a division of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, 

maintains this Web list to enhance veterans’ access to job lead information. This is a service that is 

continually under development. We will make every effort to keep this information current and to correct 

errors brought to our attention. 

Also see following link on payment transfer scams 

http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm 

 

Also see following link on work-from-home scams 
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm 

http://www.edd.ca.gov/Jobs_and_Training/Services_for_Veterans.htm
http://www.edd.ca.gov/pdf_pub_ctr/de6050.pdf
http://www.rehab.cahwnet.gov/
http://www.jvsla.org/programs-and-services/career-services-and-training-programs
http://www.askjan.org/
http://www.acp-usa.org/
http://www.changelives.org/
http://recruiting.jobcorps.gov/exitDisclaimer.aspx?redirect=http://www.dol.gov/
http://recruiting.jobcorps.gov/exitDisclaimer.aspx?redirect=http://www.dol.gov/
http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm
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JOB-RELATED RESOURCES [cont’d] 

 

WorkSource California, a collaborative effort for the Los Angeles region between local Workforce 
Investment Areas within the County of Los Angeles; the Los Angeles County Department of Public Social 
Services/GAIN; Los Angeles Economic Development Corporation; and the California Employment 
Development Department    
 http://www.worksourcecalifornia.com/centers/WS_find_a_center.htm 

Community Career Development, Inc. http://www.communitycareer.org/JobSeekers.aspx 

Downtown Los Angeles/Compton areas 

Nonprofit organization funded by the City and County of Los Angeles Workforce Investment Board in 

partnership with the State of California Employment Development Department 

 

Military Spouse Employment Partnership   

Free service provided by U.S. Department of Defense 

http://www.militaryonesource.mil/phases-new-to-the-military?content_id=268607 

Spouse education      http://www.militaryonesource.mil/seco 

 

USA.GOV 

Training, education, career transition services for veterans   

http://www.usa.gov/Federal-Employees/Veterans-Training.shtml 

Government jobs   http://www.usa.gov/Citizen/Topics/Government-Jobs.shtml 

Links  for veterans and people with disabilities 

 

Operation PAVE [Paving Access for Veterans 

Employment]       http://www.operationpave.org 

Paralyzed Veterans of America’s vocational rehabilitation program 

 

 

The VA Greater Los Angeles Healthcare System, a division of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, 

maintains this Web list to enhance veterans’ access to job lead information. This is a service that is 

continually under development. We will make every effort to keep this information current and to correct 

errors brought to our attention. 

Also see following link on payment transfer scams 

http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm 

 

Also see following link on work-from-home scams 
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm 
 

http://www.worksourcecalifornia.com/centers/WS_find_a_center.htm
http://www.communitycareer.org/JobSeekers.aspx
http://www.militaryonesource.mil/phases-new-to-the-military?content_id=268607
http://www.militaryonesource.mil/seco
http://www.usa.gov/Federal-Employees/Veterans-Training.shtml
http://www.usa.gov/Citizen/Topics/Government-Jobs.shtml
http://www.operationpave.org/
http://recruiting.jobcorps.gov/exitDisclaimer.aspx?redirect=http://www.dol.gov/
http://recruiting.jobcorps.gov/exitDisclaimer.aspx?redirect=http://www.dol.gov/
http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm
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JOB-RELATED RESOURCES [cont’d] 

 

U. S. Department of Labor 

Job Corps-  Veterans receive priority in this DOL program offering career technical training and 

education program for students ages 16 through 24  http://www.recruiting.jobcorps.gov 

Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment 

Right Advisor       http://www.dol.gov/elaws/vets/userra 

Veterans Program Information     http://www.dol.gov/vets/ 

 
U.S. Dept. of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, 

Occupational Outlook Handbook     http://www.bls.gov/oco 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The VA Greater Los Angeles Healthcare System, a division of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, 

maintains this Web list to enhance veterans’ access to job lead information. This is a service that is 

continually under development. We will make every effort to keep this information current and to correct 

errors brought to our attention. 

Also see following link on payment transfer scams 

http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm 

 

Also see following link on work-from-home scams 
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm 

http://www.recruiting.jobcorps.gov/
http://www.dol.gov/elaws/vets/userra
http://www.dol.gov/vets/programs
http://www.bls.gov/oco
http://recruiting.jobcorps.gov/exitDisclaimer.aspx?redirect=http://www.dol.gov/
http://recruiting.jobcorps.gov/exitDisclaimer.aspx?redirect=http://www.dol.gov/
http://www.privacyrights.org/fs/fs25a-JobSeekerPriv2.htm
http://ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv14.shtm
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS 
 

VOW to Hire Heroes Act     http://benefits.va.gov/vow/index.htm 

Veterans Opportunity to Work to Hire Heroes Act of 2011 

Provides seamless transition for Servicemembers, expands education and training opportunities for 

Veterans and provides tax credits for employers who hire Veterans with service-connected disabilities. 

 

Benefits       

Veterans Benefits, including  

Vocational Rehabilitation and Employment    http://www.vba.va.gov/VBA/ 

 

eBenefits: a service of the U.S. 

departments of Veterans Affairs 

and Defense        http://www.ebenefits.va.gov/ 

 

 

“New to the VA”       http://www1.va.gov 

 Including links for  

Caregiver Support      http://www.caregiver.va.gov/index.asp 

Enroll for health benefits      http://www.1010ez.med.va.gov 

 

Los Angeles VA        http://www.losangeles.va.gov 

 

 

 

The VA Greater Los Angeles Healthcare System, a division of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, 

maintains this Web list to enhance veterans’ access to job lead information. This is a service that is 

continually under development. We will make every effort to keep this information current and to correct 

errors brought to our attention. 

http://benefits.va.gov/vow/index.htm
http://www.vba.va.gov/VBA/
http://www.ebenefits.va.gov/
http://www1.va.gov/
http://www.caregiver.va.gov/index.asp
http://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/
http://www.losangeles.va.gov/
http://recruiting.jobcorps.gov/exitDisclaimer.aspx?redirect=http://www.dol.gov/
http://recruiting.jobcorps.gov/exitDisclaimer.aspx?redirect=http://www.dol.gov/

